Itziar Gonzalez

From: marie legault@international.gc.ca

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 12:59 PM

To: carol.palmer@moj.gov,jm; Vivian.Gray@international.gc.ca
Cc: Sonia Gill

Subject: Re: UNDP/JRIU Interim Package of Work

Good afternoon,
Sonia, | confirm approval also.
Marie

From: Carol Palmer [mailto:Carol.Palmer@moj.gov.jm]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 11:57 AM

To: Gray, Vivian -KNGTN -DA; Legault, Marie -KNGTN -DA
Cc: 'sonia.gill@undp.org’ <sonia.gill@undp.org>
Subject: Re: UNDP/JRIU Interim Package of Work

Good afternoon Sirs,
This serves to confirm approval as outlined below.

Carol Palmer

From: Vivian.Gray@international.gc.ca [mailto:Vivian.Gray@international.gc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 11:37 AM

To: Marie.Legault@international.gc.ca <Marie.Legault@international.gc.ca>; Carol Palmer
Cc: sonia.gill@undp.org <sonia.gill@undp.org>

Subject: UNDP/JRIU Interim Package of Work

Dear PS Palmer and Marie

In our meeting yesterday as co-chairs of the Project Steering Committee for the JUST Program, approval was given for an
interim package of work for the JRIU for the current period, up to the next Project Steeering Committee meeting,
scheduled for May 16, 2013.

The interim package of work embrace the activities for Quarters 1 and 2 only, as outlined in the current draft of the 2013
workplan, except for activities 1.1.2, 1.1.3 and 1.1.7 which are to be revised, to eliminate the need for the use of
consultants.

For UNDP's purposes, please reply to this e-mail confirming this approval, copying Sonia Gill whom | have taken the
liberty of copying on this e-mail.

Cheers,
Vivian.



Vivian A, Gray Jr.

Senior Development Officer | Agent Principal développment
Development Cooperation | Coopération de développement
vivian.gray@internaticnal.gc ca

hitp://www.Jamaica.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone: (876) 733-3452

Facsimile | Télécopleur. (876) 733-3491

MITNET: 333-3452

3 West Kings House Road

P.0. Box 1500 | C.P. 1500, Kingston 10, Jamaica | Jamaique
High Commission of Canada - Haut-commissariat du Canada
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

l*l Government Gouvernement
cf Canada du Canada

(Canada
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